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Cantu, Lisa

From: Jeanne Emerson [comcrt@burnetcountytexas.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 2:36 PM
To: Smitherman, Barry; Nelson, Donna; Anderson, Kenneth
Subject: Friday June 11, 2010

Commissioners, as Friday approaches I want to take another opportunity to express our support of
your recent decision to deny the Gillespie to Newton CCN application. Burnet County
Commissioner's Court appreciates your continued effort to question the mere necessity of this
enormous project.

The State of Texas is facing a huge responsibility to cut costs in the upcoming budget ...we see this
project as an opportunity to explore a substantial cost savings to the people of Texas.

I am unable to attend the meeting on Friday. However, two Burnet County Commissioners will be
there to demonstrate our continued support from this Court.

I assure you that Burnet County Commissioner's Court will continue to be involved in this process and
are always available for comment and participation.

Sincerely,

Judge Donna Klaeger
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